

F.No.1/95(33)/2020-R.1  
Union Public Service Commission  
Recruitment-I Section

Name of the Post	Recruitment to 19 (SC-02, ST-01, OBC-04, UR-11, EWS-01 & PH-01) posts of Specialist Grade III Assistant Professor (Obstetrics and Gynaecology) in the Teaching Specialist Sub-Cadre of the Central Health Services in the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.
Advertisement No.	01/2021
Vacancy No.	21010105109
<b>Date of Interview</b>	<b>To be declared later on</b>

**ESSENTIAL QUALIFICATIONS:**

**(A) EDUCATIONAL:**

(i) A recognized MBBS degree qualification included in the First Schedule or Second Schedule or Part II of the Third Schedule (other than licentiate qualifications) to the Indian Medical Council Act, 1956 (102 of 1956). Holders of Educational qualifications included in Part II of the Third Schedule should also fulfill the conditions specified in sub-section (3) of section 13 of the Indian Medical Council Act, 1956 (102 of 1956).

(ii) Post-Graduate degree in the concerned speciality or super speciality mentioned in Section A of Schedule VI from recognized Teaching Institute i.e. Doctor of Medicine (Obstetrics and Gynaecology); or Master of Surgery (Obstetrics and Gynaecology); or Diplomate National Board (Obstetrics and Gynaecology).

**(B) EXPERIENCE:**

“At least three years’ teaching experience as Senior Resident or Tutor or Demonstrator or Registrar or Assistant Professor or Lecturer in the concerned Specialty or Super Specialty in a recognized teaching institution after obtaining the first Post Graduate degree“

The total numbers of effective applications is 162. All the applications have been considered.

**Modalities**

- (i) Preliminary Scrutiny has been done on the basis of the Scrutiny Report generated by the Computer System as per the information filled in by the candidates in the online application form and the documents/certificate uploaded with the Online Recruitment Application.
- (ii) In the Advertisement, applicants were asked to upload all certificates/documents along with online applications; however, many applicants have not uploaded complete certificates/documents.
- (iii) Experience acquired as Part time/ hourly basis/ daily wages/ visiting / Guest faculty/ Apprentice/ Trainee/ GET/ Consultant/ Honorary/ Self-employed and stipendiary has not been counted while counting experience. Experience on contract basis in the relevant field has been considered.

**➤ Final Short-Listing Criteria:**

**EQA (i) +EQ A (ii) + EQ(B)**

1. The scrutiny and short-listing details of this recruitment case were initially uploaded on the website of the Commission on 13<sup>th</sup> September, 2022. Subsequently, the candidates were given a widow to express their concerns through email within 15 days.

2. 09 representations (**Roll Nos. 07, 09, 22, 35, 78, 87, 130, 142 & 156**) were received against their rejection and 05 representations (**Roll Nos. 35, 78, 87, 142 & 156**) have been examined and consequently have been shortlisted.

3. 03 candidates **Roll Nos. 07, 09 & 130** who have represented against their rejection are not found eligible. Therefore, rejection of these 03 candidates is maintained. The representations of **Roll Nos. 07, 09, 22 & 130** are examined as under:

S. No.	Reason for Rejection	Initial	Now Claimed by Candidate	Remarks
1.	<b>Roll Nos. 07,</b>			
	The candidate has less than 03 years valid teaching experience in the concerned speciality.	The candidate has requested to shortlist him for the post.		The experience certificate claimed for the duration <b>16-07-2019 To 29-02-2020</b> from Dr.D.Y.PATIL medical college, pune and <b>02-07-2015 To 31-07-2016 from BJGMC, PUNE MAHARASHTRA</b> are not found valid teaching experience. Hence his valid teaching experience comes down to 03 years. Hence, the applicant is rightly rejected under the category <b>“Lacking Essential Qualification-B.”</b> Therefore, the rejection of the candidate is maintained.
2.	<b>Roll No. 09</b>			
	The candidate has less than 03 years valid teaching experience in the concerned speciality.	The candidate has informed that she has more than 03 years experience		The experience certificate submitted in online application form before closing date only 2 years 11 months 20 days. Hence, the applicant is rightly rejected under the category <b>“Lacking Essential Qualification-B.”</b> Therefore, the rejection of the candidate is maintained.

3.	<b>Roll No. 22</b>		
	The applicant shortlisted under UR category candidate.	The candidate informed she has OBC category candidate and requested to change her category from UR to OBC.	The applicant submitted her online application through UR category and after closing date no alteration/ modification in the online application form is accepted by the Commission.
4.	<b>Roll No. 130</b>		
	The candidate has claimed more than 3 years experience as Senior Resident but the certificate is not in teaching experience format.	The applicant informed that she is eligible for the post.	The experience certificate claimed for the duration <b>06-07-2015 to 15-07-2019</b> from SGRRIMHS and SMIH is not found valid teaching experience. Hence her valid teaching experience comes down to 03 years. Hence, the applicant is rightly rejected under the category <b>“Lacking Essential Qualification-B.”</b> Therefore, the rejection of the candidate is maintained.

Category	Short-listed Applicants
SC	Roll Nos. 120, 121, 123, 124, 126, 128, 129, 134, 135, 136, 139, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145 & 146 = Total 17 candidates
ST	Roll Nos. 150, 153, 155, 156, 161 & 162= Total 06 candidates
OBC	Roll Nos. 101, 103, 104, 106, 108, 109, 112, 114, 115 & 116 = Total 10 candidates
UR	Roll Nos. 01, 02, 05, 12, 13, 15, 18, 19, 22, 24, 25, 26, 29, 30, 31, 32, 35, 36, 37, 38, 41, 42, 43, 45, 47, 48, 51, 54, 55, 56, 58, 59, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 69, 70, 71, 73, 75, 77, 78, 79, 81, 82, 85, 87, 88, 89, 92, 93, 94, 95 & 97 = 56 Total candidates

➤ Following Applications have been rejected as under:

<b>Category/Reason of Rejection</b>	<b>Roll Nos.</b>
Rejected under incomplete application	Roll No. 127 = Total 01 candidate
Dummy application	Roll No. 23 = Total 01 candidate
LEQ(B) (Lacking Essential Qualification- (B))	Roll Nos. 03, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 14, 17, 20, 21, 27, 33, 34, 40, 44, 46, 49, 50, 52, 57, 60, 66, 67, 68, 72, 74, 80, 83, 84, 90, 91, 96, 98, 99, 100, 102, 105, 111, 117, 119, 122, 125, 130, 131, 132, 133, 137, 138, 140, 149, 151, 152, 154 & 160 = Total 55 candidates
Non-submission of Documents in response to email	Roll Nos. 04, 16, 28, 39, 53, 76, 86, 107, 110, 113, 118, 147, 148, 157, 158 & 159 = Total 16 candidates

**No further correspondence on the subject will be entertained**

(Amrish Kumar)  
Deputy Secretary  
Union Public Service Commission